



**Baltic Sea Region
MSP Data Expert Sub-Group
16th meeting**

Draft AGENDA

**Online
CEST**

14.-15.10.2021

Day 1	
10:00-11:30	BASEMAPS Workshop (supported by Capacity4MSP)
11.30 - 12.45	<i>Lunch break</i>
12.45	<i>Technical setting-up</i>
13.00 - 14.15	<p>Opening & Agenda adoption & Latest updates:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - “Tour de table” on latest <u>MSP data</u> developments (<i>briefly - all</i>) - VASAB info on latest developments (<i>Liene</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>EUSBSR updates</i> ○ <i>LTP process</i> ○ <i>HASPS/ Interreg news</i> ○ <i>Conclusions after the 4th MSP Forum</i> - HELCOM info on latest developments (<i>Florent & Joni</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Communication with other HELCOM groups</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <i>PBS essential fisheries habitat maps</i> ○ <i>Conclusions from the Data workshop in 4th MSP Forum</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <i>Summary</i> ○ <i>eMSP project Data activities</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <i>Current status and next steps</i> ○ <i>EU MSP TEG Data</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>Recommendation document published</u> ▪ <i>Next meeting 23 Nov</i> ○ <i>Sum-up of the Help Desk session</i> <p>Presentation from <i>Baltic AIMS project</i> - tools and data products from satellite data for MSP needs (<i>Sampsa Koponen & Jenni Attila</i>)</p>
14.15 - 14.30	<i>Break</i>

14.30 – 16.00	Input data sets in BASEMAPS (Natalia & Florent) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Follow up on previous meeting - Overview of INSPIRE & BASEMAPS compatibility (Deborah) - Discussion
16.00	<i>End of the Day 1</i>

<i>Day 2</i>	
08.45	<i>Technical setting-up</i>
09.00 – 10:30	Wrapping up Day 1 National experiences on work with output data (national presentations) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Germany (Bettina) Update of status and discussion on work with MSP Output data using BASEMAPS (Natalia & Joni) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - National status and next steps - Assistance needed, practical exchange - Feasible changes in BASEMAPS
10.30 – 10:45	<i>Break</i>
10.45 – 11.45	Discussion paper on long-term needs for BASEMAPS development (Natalia) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Comments & feedback - Next steps Mandate of the Data group (Natalia) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tasks accomplished in 2021 - Tasks for 2022 and beyond - Available support
11.45 – 12.00	Wrapping-up, further steps, hosts and time-schedule of the next meeting, AOB (Natalia)
12.00	<i>End of the meeting</i>